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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

From:  Andrew Fangman 
 

Date:  November 12, 2013 
 

Re:  Vacation of an Unimproved Portion of the Charles Street Right-of-Way 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   Gary Whitacre of Martin & Whitacre Surveyors & Engineers Inc., acting on 
behalf of Jimmy Truitt has submitted a right-of-way vacation plat that vacates a 1,474 square 
feet unimproved portion of the Charles Street right-of-way located adjacent 2218 New 
Hampshire Street. 
 

BACKGROUND:   Gary Whitacre of Martin & Whitacre Surveyors & Engineers Inc., acting on 
behalf of Jimmy Truitt has submitted a right-of-way vacation plat that vacates a 1,474 square 
feet unimproved portion of the Charles Street right-of-way located  adjacent 2218 New 
Hampshire Street. The intent is to accommodate an existing garage that was mistakenly 
constructed in small portion of the unimproved portion of the Charles Street right-of-way.  The 
current garage was constructed as a replacement for a garage that was destroyed by a tornado 
in 2007.  The permit for the initial garage was issued in error. The current garage was 
constructed on the slab of the previous garage, without initially obtaining a building permit.  
When a building permit was applied for, post construction, it was discovered that garage 
extends into the Charles Street right-of-way 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:   Staff recommends approval of the proposed right-of-
vacation vacation. 
 
 BACKUP INFORMATION:   

1. Plat 
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